
I

l 

I

l 

Approved for Release: 2018/08/27 C06706811 

(“(3) 

From: <b><8> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 3:09 PM 
To: ‘Elyse Klaits' 
Subject: Elyse -- directions 

Elyse — 

Here are the directions. 

Our address: type 930 Dolley Madison Blvd into GPS. 

Signature Flight Support (I presume this is the Signature you’re using) 
23950 Windsock Drive #2000, Sterling, VA 20166 

Head north on Windsock Dr 
Tum right onto the ramp to Dulles Access Rd 
Keep left at the fork, follow signs for Virginia 28 NlVirginia 7/Sterling 
Merge onto Dulles Access Rd 
Take the exit toward Interstate 495 S/Virginia 123/Chain Br Rd 
Merge onto VA-267 E

h 

Take exit 19B for Virginia 123 N toward McLean 
G0 North on Route 123/Dolley Madison Blvd (3 or 4 miles) 
You will see signs for the CIA / George Bush Center for Intelligence on your left 
Turn left onto the CLA compound ‘ 

Immediately veer right and drive to the first gate (a voice will chime in over microphone / tell them you 
are a visitor and show your driver’s license) 

0 Proceed to the second gate / visitor’s center. Show them your dn'ver’s license. You will be in the 
system. They will provide you with a visitor’s badge. Ask them directions to VIP parking lot 

0 Drive straight on the road for a bit and look for signs for the Old Headquarters Building (OHB) up on 
your left

_ 

v Tum left at OHB and the VIP parking lot will be on your left. Swipe your badge and the gate to the VIP 
parking lot will open. 

I Park, leave any cell phones, blackberries, recording devices in your car, as they are not permitted in the 
building. ‘ 

0 Enter OHB main lobby where I'll' meet you. 

Christopher White 
Media Spokesman 
Central Intelligence Agency 
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